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1 BE IT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled and

2 numbered matter came on regularly to be heard before the

5 Arizona,

3 Arizona Corporation Commission, at the Nogales City

4 Hall, Council Chambers, 777 Nor Rh Grand Avenue, Nogales,

on the 16th day ofcommencing at 5:02 p.m. I

6 June, 2004.

7

8 BEFORE : JEFF HATCH-MILLER, Commissioner
KRISTIN K . MAYES, Commissioner

9

10
APPEARANCES :

11

12 For Residential Utility Consumer Office:

13
220

14

Mr. Daniel Pozefsky
1110 West Washington, Suite
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
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COM. HATCH-MILLER: W e ' l l  c a l l  t h i s  m e e t i n g

2 t o order

3 T h i s  i s  a  S p e c i a l  O p e n  M e e t i n g  o f  t h e

4 A r i z o n a  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  t o  d i s c u s s  t h e  U n i S o u r c e

5 Energy Corporation :Lm the  matte r  o f  the re o rg a n i za t i o n ,

6 and again, I  want to remind  a l l those  who  w ish  to speak,

7 please f i l l out a form so that we will know who you are

8 W e  h a v e  a  c o i r  t  t r a n s c r i b e r  w i t h  u s  t o n i g h t ,

9 and so I w i l l ask  eve ryone  to  speak  one at a  t ime

10 b e c a u s e  m y  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  f r o m  h e r  i s  t h a t  s h e ' s  n o t

11 c a p a b l e  o f  a  t w o - p e r s o n  c o n v e r s a t i o n  t r a n s c r i p t i o n . So,

12 and she  probab ly  won ' t ask us to slow down, but from

13 t i m e  t o  t i m e , she may ask us to stop f o r  a  m in u te  w h i l e

14 she catches up * A g a i n ,  t h e  p o i n t  o f  h a v i n g  a

15 t r a n s c r i b e r  i s to make sure there i s a  c l e a r  a n d

16 c o m p l e t e  r e c o r d  o f  t o n i g h t ' s  d i s c u s s i o n s .

17 T h e  p u r p o s e  o f  t o n i g h t  s  d i s c u s s i o n  r e a l l y|

18 i s to provide an opp or munity f o r  t h o s e o f  y o u  h e re in

19 S a n t a  C r u z  C o u n t y  a n d  t h e  a r e a  t o  m a k e  y o u r  s t a t e m e n t s

20 c l e a r  t o  u s  a n d  k n o w n  a n d  b r i n g  u p  p o i n t s  o f  i m p o r t a n c e

21 to us in our considerations about this reorganization

22 plan

23 W i t h  m e  t o n i g h t  i s  C o m m i s s i o n e r  K r i s  M a y e s ,

24 a n d  t h e r e  w o n ' t  b e  a n y  f o r m a l i t y  a s  f  A r  a s  c h a i r m a n s h i p .

25 We  w i l l i n  e f f e c t  c o - c h a i r  t h i s  m e e t i n g , and  I th ink
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1 that since there is only two of us, we'll just make sure

2 that all of you have a chance to make sure you have a

3 chance t o say what you need t o say

4 I've been asked by Mr. Magruder to open the

5 discussion to other items this evening, and I will

6 remind you that the state Open Meeting Law requires us

7 to stick to the subject of the Open Meeting But w e

8 will gavel that Open Meeting to a close when all of you

9 have had a chance to say what you want to say, and

10 Commissioner Mayes and I will remain here and listen to

ll any other points that you would like to present We

12 don't get down to Santa Cruz County that of ten, so we

13 would love to have a chance to discuss any items that

14 you feel ought to be brought to our attention. Does

15 that seem reasonable to everyone? Okay

16 Do you have an opening comment?

17 COM. MAYES: Sure, Commissioner

18 Hatch-miller.

19 It's good to be here with you tonight and,

20 you know, this is I think the four Rh public comment

21 session we've had on the proposed UniSource-KKR merger.

22 We had meetings in Kinsman, Lake Havasu, and Prescott,

23 and we're going to have another one in Tucson tomorrow

24 night. And I can tell you that already, we have learned

25 a great deal about this case from the people that we've
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1 come across, and every time we do one of these public

2 comment sessions, we learn something new. And I know

3 that Commissioner Hatch-miller shares my view that the

4 information we take from this meeting and all those

5 meetings will be imper tent to us as we ask questions of

6 the par ties, the companies, our Staff, RUCO during the

7 evidentiary hearing and of tar And so you know, it's my

8 intention to ask a lot of very tough questions about

9 this proposed merger, and :Lm my mind, the bottom line

10 has got to be whether this proposed sale is in the best

11 interest of ratepayers That's the bottom line.

12 And some of the questions that I've already

13 asked, I wrote a letter to the docket to my fellow

14 Commissioners recently on this matter, and some of the

15 questions that I wrote in that letter and that I will be

16 asking as this process goes along are, one, while the

17 company has vowed, the proposed buyers have vowed that

18 there will be no changes in upper level management, I

19 would like to know whether there are any assurances that

20 there won't be large-scale outsourcings of jobs.

21 also like to know whether the new company would propose

22 to denigrate or degrade health benefits for workers,

23 whether the company's current charitable giving will

24 remain intact or even increase at tee any proposed sale,

25 whether the infrastructure of this county and other
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1 counties where UniSource has a presence will be advanced

2 and strengthened, and whether there would be any plans

3 for a future rate increase of tee the current rate freeze

4 expires in 2008

5 One of the real concerns that we heard up in

6 nor therm Arizona, especially in those areas that have

7 been hard hit by the large natural gas price increases

8 up there, and I know that's been an issue down here as

9 well, is what's going to, what would happen if this

10 Commission allowed that sale to go through in 2008, is

11 there a plan or a desire by the current, by the proposed

12 buyers to increase those rates So those are some of

13 the questions that we'll be asking. We also want to

14 know whether or not any new entity that would be created

15 by the sale would be accountable to this Commission in

16 the same way that TEP and UniSource Natural Gas are

17 accountable to us.

18 So again, know that both CommissionerI

19 Hatch-miller and I and Commissioners Mun dell and Gleason

20 and Spitzer have every intention of treating this case

21 with the seriousness it deserves, and we're going to,

22 our error ts will only be bolstered by what you have to

23 say to us today So again, it's great to be here, and

24 I'm looking forward to hearing from you

25 COM. HATCH-MILLER: And I appreciate as well

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
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l you coming and joining us tonight. It is a very serious

2 issue for us, and i t was quite surprising t o me when

3 UniSource approached us and said that they wanted to

4 reorganize in this way. We had only recently had

5 UniSource stepping forward and coming down to Nogales

6 and going to other par ts of the s ta t e , and I envis ioned

7 a hometown company, an Arizona company, and that they

8 would come :Lm and r e a l l y improve se rv i c e and the l i k e .

9 And then when I heard that there was th i s

10 reorganization, it really made me step back and think

11 very hard about i t , and quite f rankly , I 'm s t i l l

12 thinking  very hard about i t . And clearly, I haven't

13 come to a conclusion, I'm pretty sure you haven't

14 e i the r , and so we're asking some r e a l l y d i f f i c u l t

15 questions

16 We're trying, as Commissioner Mayes said,

17 we're t ry ing to  p ro t e c t ratepayers . We're trying to

18 protect the citizens of the state in general to make

19 sure that the utilities that are here are meeting

20 Arizona needs. And I am cautious about what ownership

21 by those outside of the s ta te might mean to us. And so

22 we're going to make sure that whatever i s done - - and I

23 want to assure you the decis ion hasn' t been made, in a

24 l o t of ways We're not the only governmental entity

25 that i s looking at th is sale The Securities and
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1 Exchange Commission is looking at this sale There ' s

2 other people, FERC is looking at this sale. So we

3 haverl't come to the end on it.

4 It's a very new phenomenon This type of

5 ownership isn't rampant across the United States.

6 f fairly unique. So we're trailblazers, if you will,

7 also, to some extent. And that doesn't mean it's an

8 automatic no, but it car mainly doesn't mean it's an

9 automatic yes either And I want to echo what

10 Commissioner Mayes said. This has to be in the best

ll interest of Arizona ratepayers or why do it

12 So with that in mind, we welcome your input,

13 and do you want to star t and star t calling off some

14 names?

15 COM | MAYES Sure Bob Damon, if you want

16 to come forward.

17 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Mr. Supervisor, thank

18 you for coming. We have to use the microphone, because

19 I believe we are also tape recording

20 MR » DAMON : Commissioners, welcome to

21 Nogales. I understand the temperature is about 15

22 degrees different than in Phoenix.

23 I wrote a letter last month in support of

24 this merger, and my position hasn't changed. I've been,

25 my trade is electrical contractor, so I deal with the

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-repor ting.com

INC (602) 274-9944
Phoenix, AZ



E-04230A-03-0933 PUBLIC COMMENTS - NOGALES 06-16-2004

10

1 b ig  power  company  qu i te  o f  ten  when  i t  was  C i t i zens

2 U t i l i t y  a n d  n o w  U n i S o u r c e ,  a n d  I  h a v e  n o t i c e d  a

3 d i f f e r e n c e  o f  t h e  c u s t o m e r  s e r v i c e  t h a t  t h e y  g i v e ,

4 r e l i a b i l i t y  o f  e l e c t r i c i t y ,  a n d  t h e  e q u i p m e n t  t h a t  t h e y

5 spend  money  on  to  do  b e t t e r  f o r  he re  in  San ta  C ruz

6 County. T h e y ' r e  v e r y  c o m m u n i t y  i n v o l v e d  w i t h  o u r

7 p r o  s e c t s  h e r e ,  e s p e c i a l l y  w i t h  t h e  y o u t h  a c t i v i t i e s

8 I ' m  g l a d  t h e y ' r e  h e r e , a n d  t o  t e l l  y o u  t h e  t r u t h , we

9 just, Santa Cruz County just built a park in Rio Rico, a

10 well-needed park, and UniSource has offered to do some

l l o f  t h e  l i g h t i n g , and  we  apprec ia te  tha t  ve ry  much . And

12 I  d o n ' t  s e e  a  p r o b l e m  w i t h  t h e m  m e r g i n g ,  a n d  I  s u p p o r t

13 i t 100 percent

14 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Do  y o u  m ind  i f  I  s ta r  t ?

15 COM. MAYES 2 Car mainly.

16 COM. HATCH-MILLER: W o u l d  y o u  w a n t  t o  m a k e

17 sure as we do that that kind of community involvement

18 would continue under the reorganization

19 MR I DAMON : Right e

20 COM. HATCH-MILLER: o f  ta r  the

21 reorganization?

22 MR • DAMON : Yes, a n d  I  h a v e  a  l o t  o f

23 c o n f i d e n c e  t h e y  w i l l  b e .

24 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Tha t  i s  pa r  t  o f  wha t  we

25 a r e  t r y i n g  t o  l o o k  a t  a n d  i n s u r e . So it  is  important to

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
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1 you that we see the same community involvement of tar any

2 k in d  o f  r e o r g a n i za t i o n  t a k e s  p l a c e ?

3 MR C DAMON I  only speak for my distr ict

4 which is o n e - th i rd  o f  t h e  c o u n t y , and  I am pre t ty  sure I

5 have t h e i r supper t of what I am say ing  here .

6 COM I MAYES Mr. Superv i so r , o n e  o f  t h e

7 issues that we will be addressing in the course of the

8 evidentiary hearing and beyond is whether or not the

9 company intends t o  k e e p  u p  w i th  i n f r a s t ru c tu r e , bu i ld ing

10 of in f ra s t ru c tu re What kind of growth is this county

11 experiencing and do you anticipate greater needs for

12 infrastructure?

13 MR I DAMON The growth is going nor Rh

14 towards Rio Rico, and we have a lot of growth to be,

15 t h a t ' s  o n l y  j u s t s tar t ing , a n d  th e n  i t  g o e s t o  t h e

16 border community The  e conomy ,  we  depend  a  l o t  on  tha t

17 economy, the truck ing , but employment i s o n e  o f  t h e  b i g

18 f  actors , and  growth  is g o in g  t o continue nor Rh, and  I

19 bel ieve here in the future it 's  going to work out pretty

20 w e l l .

21 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Thank you,

22 Mr. Superv isor Glad  to  have you here

23 MR. DAMON : Thank you

24 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Supervisor Ruiz

25 MR. RUIZ: Good evening, Commissioners Mayes

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-repor ting.com
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1 and Hatch-Miller. Welcome to Santa Cruz County And in

2 the future, if you need to hold other hearings, we'd

3 like to invite and have you make use of our Board of

4 Supervisors room as well i know the city is always

5 very gracious in allowing the City Council chamber to be

6 used for these types of hearings

7 I as my colleague rise in support of the

8 acquisition merger. And I also want to thank you for

9 the comments, your opening comments that you made

10 because car mainly those are things that we are going to

ll look at as well But I think as the merger is

12 proceeding, we've met with members of UniSource, and on

13 several occasions, and I think that being that they

14 provide service for this area of the state that they

15 have come in with the idea of being the good neighbor,

16 of being the company that's there to help the needs of

17 all the community members.

18 Car mainly it's great that we now have phone

19 numbers of some of the top level people. When we need

20 to get things done, all we have to do is call them and

21 they get done.

22 their letter of intent says they will continue to

I think their commitment and even in

23 provide and par tier with the community organizations.

24 They've supper Ted our education infrastructure down

25 here, and to me, that's a sign of good f with that

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
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1 they're willing to go ahead and continue to make that

2 investment in the community.

3 So I'm glad that car mainly that your minds

4 are not made up You know, I hope our testimony will

5 car mainly help a little bit, and if more information or

6 more testimony is needed on my par t, I can't speak for

7 my colleague, but I can speak for myself, I would

8 car mainly be willing to meet with you at your

9 convenience and go and discuss some of the concerns that

10 you have But at the time, I feel confident that if the

ll merger is allowed to go through that I feel the

12 commitment is there from UniSource, not just for

13 par tiering with the community but also continuing to

14 meet the infrastructure needs of a growing community

15 COM I MAYES Manny, what, have you seen a

16 difference in the level of community commitment between

17 Citizens, what used to be Citizens then UniSource took

18 i t over a s Commissioner Hatch-miller mentioned in his

19 comments? Did you see any difference there when that

20 takeover occurred?

21 MR • RUIZ I believe -- and this is what I

22 have seen Citizens Utility, Ernesto Ojeda was the

23 manager down here for a long time H e was a n

24 outstanding person. I believe he's still working with

25 UniSource, and he's taken a different tact within the

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE I
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1 company. I  b e l i e v e  h e  m o v e d  t o  Tu c s o n But I th ink

2 what I ' v e seen i s  t h e r e  h a s  b e e n  a seamless t r a n s i t i o n

3 that as Citizens was involved, so has the UniSource

4 employees.

5 T h e y  c o n t i n u e  t o  b e  i n v o l v e d  w i t h  C h r i s t m a s

6 i n  A p r i l . W h e n  w e ' v e  h a d  n e e d s  t o  c h a n g e  a  s t r e e t  l i g h t

7 t h a t , and we c a l l i n  o r d e r s , but the r e are car  ra in t imes

8 t h a t  t h e r e  h a s  b e e n  l i g h t s  i n  a r e a s  w h e r e  t h e y  r e a l l y

9 need  t o  have l i g h t , I mean, I ' v e c a l l e d  L a r r y  L u t e r o ,

10 and I give him the information, and the next morning I

11 get a thank you call from the residents saying it has

12 been taken care of So the response is there, and I

1 3  b e l i e v e  t h e  w i l l i n g n e s s  t o  c o n t i n u e  t o  h e l p  w i t h

14 c h a r i t a b l e  o r g a n i z a t i o n s  t o  t h i s  c o m m u n i t y  i s  t h e r e . So

15 I  r e a l l y  s e e  t h a t  t h e y ' r e  j u s t  e n h a n c i n g  w h a t ' s ,  w h a t

16 w a s  a l r e a d y  s t a r  T e d  i n  t h e  c o m m u n i t y .

17 COM. MAYES: A n y  - -  o n e  o f  t h e  q u e s t i o n s  I

18 a m  g o i n g  t o  a s k  a b o u t  t h i s company and this case , and

19 ;Lt's something we dealt with earlier this morning on a

20 totally separate case is the degree to which, you ser t

21 of touched on it just now, but the degree to which when

22 a customer, and not a supervisor, I mean, you're ser t

23 o f  . - - c l e a r l y  t h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o r e t u r n  y o u r  p h o n e  c a l l s ,

24 but that's good But when an average customer calls in,

25 do you have any  sense  o f whether o r  n o t t h e y ' r e  g e t t i n g ,
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1 you know, a quality response from the company, and also

2 whether or not the call, where those calls are going?

3 Because that was an issue in a case we had earlier where

4 the call center was in Alton, Illinois, and, you know,

5 so do you know where customers' calls go from Nogales?

6 MR. RUIZ: As f Ar as I know, they still have

7 a local number. You can call those numbers. I know I

8 have had occasions to call as a consumer, and I don't

9 identify y myself as a supervisor when there's been some

10 problems, and within an hour, most of the times I've

11 gotten a response back from someone I've, I don't know

12 of any other customers that perhaps have talked to them,

13 but I know that when they've asked me if I know someone,

14 I usually send them up there I know Russ who worked

15 here for a little bit then took off and is now back

16 working in the community or some of the other people

17 that I know, Ricky Robles, I usually have the people

18 that talk to me, I have them talk to them directly I

19 haven't heard any complaints back that their questions

20 or that their needs haven't been met, no

21 COM I MAYES And one of the things we would

22 want to insure is that any proposed merger wouldn't

23 damage that, damage that ability of the customer to get

24 hold of somebody locally. And we've seen that in other

25 companies that were taken over by conglomerates that
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1 were either national or multinational in nature, and

2 suddenly you have calls going to some call center in

3 Alton, Illinois, or, you know, wherever. S o w e would

4 want to make sure that there was a real commitment t o

5 that

6 MR • RUN Z And I agree with you,

7 Commissioner And I think as I've mentioned before,

8 having sat down and met with some of the upper echelon

9 of the corporation, you know, I felt easy talking with

10 them They gave us their phone numbers, their e-mails,

ll that they're going to be accessible Car mainly I share

12 some of your concerns as well because I think it's

13 imper tent that there are local numbers here, especially

14 as a growing community that businesses or anyone that's

15 interested in coming in that needs service or has a

16 problem can call a local number and have someone come

17 and take care of the problem. And as I've mentioned to

18 them, I feel assured from meeting with them that things

19 would pretty much stay status quo, that there would

20 still be the local manager, there would still be

21 opp or munities to be able to talk to the p e o p l e u p in the

22 Tucson office as well. And if I didn't feel comfort table

23 with it, let me t e l l you, I would not b e up h e r e today

24 talking on behalf of the merger

25 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Supervisor Ruiz, in your
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1 comments, it suggested that you had been contemplating

2 the implications of this reorganization.

3 something that was being done formally within the Board

I s that

4 of Supervisors or within the community or how did that

5 proceed?

6 MR. RUIZ.: I think we have been for lunate

7 that we have a gentleman that comes to our meetings

8 about once a week and gives us an update of things that

9 are happening, but we've also had the opp or munity to,

10 again, call car rain people in Tucson and go and sit down

11 and meet with them and say, "What about this?"

12 think that as we've met with them, they've assured us

And I

13 along the way, "Look, we want to do what's right for the

14 community. vv

15 Car mainly what this merger will bring is

16 some capital to car mainly help improve the

17 infrastructure in this community I know that the City

18 of Nogales several years ago sued Citizens Utility

19 because of the poor service I think there has been a

20 remarkable improvement in service I don't think in the

21 last year I can remember an instance where we had a

22 power outage, and so consequently, I think that most of

23 our concerns and some of our questions have car mainly

24 been addressed We don't know all of the things that

25 are occurring, but car mainly what's been shared with us
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1 seems positive. And they, a n d  t h e y  r e a l l y  g i v e  u s the

2 in formation f r e e l y Y o u  c a n  t e l l  t h e y ' r e  n o t  t r y i n g  t o

3 h ide  any th ing .

4 COM. HATCH-MILLER: W e l l ,  a n d  I  t h i n k  i t ' s

5 i m p e r  t e n t  t h a t  w e  r e a l i z e  t h a t  t h i s  r e v i e w  i s  b e i n g

6 under taken at a l l l e v e l s from Washington, D.C. through

7 car mainly the Commission and down into the county and

8 the city levels, and we're all looking at it because it

9 i s a company that has a  l o t t o  d o  w i t h  t h e  q u a l i t y  o f

10 l i f e th a t  w e ' r e a b l e  t o  e n j o y . I t  h a s  a  l o t  t o  d o  w i t h

11 t h e  e c o n o m i c  d e v e l o p m e n t  t h a t  w e  c a n  e n g a g e  i n  i n  t h e

12 community. I t ' s  a n  i m p o r t a n t  c o m p a n y ,  a n d  t h e  s e r v i c e

13 they prov ide is  cr i t i ca l  to  us. S o  I ' m  g l a d  t o  h e a r

14 t h a t  y o u  h a v e  b e e n  c a l l i n g  a n d  a s k i n g  a n d  d i g g i n g  i n t o

15 it I

16 MR. RUIZ: In f act, I've been meeting with

17 them because as you know, our community is a graying

18 community. And there i s  a  p r o g ra m  t o  h e l p  w i t h  t h e

19 electric, but now I believe I was assured that they are

20 g o in g  t o s ta r  t  a  p rog ram to  he lp  the e l d e r l y  w i t h  t h e

21 natura l  gas I t ' s imper tent because t h e r e ' s a  l o t  o f ,

22 as I say, graying Santa Cruz ans that o n l y  l i v e on a

23 Soc ia l Secur i ty  check T h a t  i s  t h e i r  o n l y  s o u r c e  o f

24 income A n d  w h e n  I  b r o u g h t  t h a t  t o  t h e i r  a t t e n t i o n ,

25 th e y  s a id , "We l l , we ' l l  wo rk  a  p rog ram ou t  to  make sure
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1 we a re  a b l e t o  h e l p  t h e  e l d e r l y  t h a t  h a v e a  hard  t ime ,

2 especially in the winter." And I know, you know, my

3 mother-in-law, God rest her soul, when it would get cold

4 and that heater was full blast and we would try to turn

5 i t off and she would try to turn i t  on  to try to

6 conserve

7 But I think commitments l i k e th a t  a r e

8 important to me because car mainly the area I represent,

9 th e re  a r e a lot t res idents that are over 65 y e a rs  o f  a g e

10 on fixed incomes. And it's imper tent, and I know that

l l when I t a l k e d  t o  o n e  o f  t h e s t a f f e r s up the re , I  w e n t  t o

12 mee t  w i th  he r  on  a  s epa ra te issue , and  I was t a l k i n g  t o

13 her, right away she gave me forms She says, "Have them

14 f i l l  them ou t  and  s end  them to  me ll And I did, I took

15 them, we  he lped  the res idents f i l l them in , sent them

16 in, and the next month they were given a discount, and

17 that was good to see and our residents were happy

18 COM. HATCH-MILLER: I appreciate,

19 Supervisor, that you share the idea that we have to

20 represent everybody, but some people we actually provide

21 a  l e v e l o f  p r o t e c t i o n  a s  w e l l . So I appreciate you

22 being here. I apprec ia te your comments

23 MR. RUIZ:

24 Commissioners

Thank you very much,

And like I said, if the need arises,

25 then I would be will ing to come back and come before you
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1 again Thank you very much.

2 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Thank you, Supervisor,

3 very much

4 COM. MAYES: Cecelia Brown, Community Action

5 Program

6 Ms. BROWN: Good evening, Commissioners

7 I'm kind of nervous, so

8 COM. HATCH-MILLER: S o are w e

9 ms. BROWN: Okay. What I wanted to say is I

10 work for the Community Action Program here in

11 southeastern Arizona What we do is provide emergency

12 services, utility assistance, rental assistance,

13 et cetera, home weatherization programs

14 I'm here in supper t of UniSource They've

15 provided us with $17,000 for home repair of which we are

16 allowed to use 1,600 per house Without that money,

17 Dewar tent of Commerce and Department of Energy just

18 continue to keep cutting our budget, so without that

19 money there would be a lot of things we couldn't do for

20 the people in Santa Cruz County

UniSource Gas has just begun a new program

22 to help us called Warm Spirits, and that money is where

21

23 the customer donates a percentage of what they pay to

24 pay, that will go to our programs to help utility

25 assistance bills.
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1 In your question, Commissioner Mayes, to

2 Supervisor Ruiz about the people and the, what is the

3 word I want to use ...- one of the things we do is

4 advocacy, and all of our clients are low income. And

5 for us to say your appointment is X day and for them to

6 turn around and say, "But my shutoff day is today," you

7 know, we can call UniSource and tell them, "Their

8 appointment is X day We can't guarantee the

9 assistance, but if we ask you to please hold the shutoff

10 until 5:00 that day," they have been more than gracious.

11 Elderly people who tend to fear the

12 automated phone system, you know, they'll come to our

13 office, and UniSource will speak to us freely with them

14 being right there.

15 applications for the discount programs which we

We also distribute their

16 automatically give to our clients when they come in for

17 any type of service If they're already on it, great.

18 If not, then we tell them it really wouldn't hut t you at

19 a l l just to give it a try

20 All I can say is they have been a big boost

21 to us who are constantly looking at cuts in funding.

22 scares me to think what we would do without their

23 supper t, and as f Ar as their transition went, it was

The people from Tucson were here in our

25 office all the time asking us if we had any questions.

24 f fantastic.
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1 Initially, the hometown way of doing business of just

2 calling Citizens and saying, you know, "X amount or X

3 lady is going to be shut off, could you help us," we

4 thought we were going to lose that. But it was all a

5 matter of communication, and they really helped us out

6 and they brought back that small town feeling again, and

7 that small town communication that we always had.

8 COM. MAYES: Cecelia, during this winter, a

9 lot of the communities in nor therm Arizona experienced

10 high, very, very high natural gas rates, and I think

ll Santa Cruz had the same, was under the same system and

12 takes the same natural gas And in those communities,

13 including Prescott where I was born and raised and where

14 Commissioner Hatch-miller I think spent 17 years of his

15 life, they really had a tough time. And there was a

16 dramatic spike, I think, in the number of people who

17 sought assistance like you offer. Did you see a

18 similar

19 MS. BROWN: Yes, we saw a great big

20 increase We see on an average 30 f amities a month

21 During that time, it was up to 60 And you were also

22 seeing much bigger bills. Because of the bigger bills,

23 we receive LIHEAP funding. Because of the bigger bills,

24 we needed to incorporate different funding sources. And

25 again, UniSource allowed me the time to let me beg from
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l here  and borrow f ro m  th e re  t o see i f  w e c a n  c o v e r  th i s

2 person's bill because the truth is, if we gave the

3 maximum LII-IEAP benefit a n d  t h e  b i l l  w a s  b i g g e r , we

4 w e r e n ' t  p r e v e n t i n g  i t .

5 there  were s o me  b i l l s l i k e $600 or more , they would

And if there was a huge bill,

6 allow the customer to come in for their payment with us

7 and make a payment arrangement for the balance. They

8 were really doable during that time.

9 com 1 MAYES Did you get the sense from some

10 o f  th o s e  p e o p l e that they  were caught  o f f  guard  by  some

11 o f  th o s e increases?

12 MS. BROWN: Yes, they were. We also tended

13 to in fo rm  th e m o f  h o w  th i s  h a d  o r i g in a l l y  b e e n  p la n n e d .

14 I t jus t  neve r  happened  under  C i t i zens , and we t r i e d  t o

15 le t  them know tha t . Like I said, we try and teach them

16 also the budgeting and how in the future to avoid these

17 th ings , th e  d i f f e r e n t  p ro g ra ms th e y  c a n  g e t on  a t

18 UniSource to prevent this from happening again

19 COM. MAYES: Yes, and let me just let you

20 know that one of the things that the Commission recently

21 ordered as a response to what happened this winter which

22 we found unacceptable was that the company is now going

23 to  b e send ing  out  the summer inset ts i n  t h e  b i l l s

24 d e s c r i b i n g  b u d g e t  b i l l i n g , desc r ib ing  Warm Sp i r i t s , and,

25 I th ink  Warm Sp ir i ts , and  wea the r i za t ion  and  the other

ARIZONA REPORTING SERVICE,
www.az-repor ting.com

INC • (602) 274-9944
Phoenix, AZ



E-04230A-03-0933 PUBLIC COMMENTS .- NOGALES 06-16-2004

24

1 programs so that the people can be ready in advance o f

2 nex t  w in te r One of the problems we had in addition to

3 the f  a c t  p e o p l e  we re  g e t t in g $ 6 0 0  b i l l s in  the  ma i l  was

4 they d;Ldn't k n o w  th e y  w e re  g o in g  t o  b e  g e t t in g $600

5 b i l l s i n  t h e  m a i l . And, you know, at the very least, a

6 utility has got to give customers the chance to plan for

7 h i g h e r  b i l l s Car mainly, we  need  to  do  e v e ry th ing  we

8 can to make sure those bills aren't that high.

9 MS. BROWN: They have allowed us in the past

10 to  pu t  p lugs o n  t h e i r  b i l l , fo r  example , fo r  the  home

l l weather iza t ion  program. They've allowed us to put a

13 bil l , a contact number of ours

12 plug for if they needed any assistance in paying their

Like I said, you know,

14 I r e a l l y  c a n ' t say  anyth ing  bad about them. Their

15 transition has been really smooth and they have been

16 there f o r  u s , you know, wh e n  i t  g o t scary And again,

17 you know, a l l I c a n  s a y  i s th e  b e s t par t is when you

18 call them and tell them, "Could you hold off this

19 s h u t o f f , " they  do They do

20 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Supervisor Brown, you

21 mentioned the Warm Spirits fund, and I was for lunate to

22 be able . . . -  we l l , I approached the company and asked them

23 if they'd put additional money into that out of the

24 stock owner, from the stock owners, the stockholders

25 ins tead  o f  th e  cus tomers , and  they  d id  pu t some money
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1 :Lm Did you get some of that money?

2 ms. BROWN: Yes, we got the initial money of

3 $2,000 for gas customers here in Nogales I believe the

4 Mohave area got a bigger cut, but only I am assuming

5 because they are a bigger area We got $2,000 here

6 COM. HATCH-MILLER: That doesn't seem like

7 very much.

8 MS • BROWN Oh, it is

9 COM. HATCH-MILLER: I want to make sure we

10 continue to work together on that, and that we find ways

11 in the state to address those needs. The reality is

12 that at the wellhead in the Permian Basin of Texas, the

13 cost of natural gas is going to continue to be high

14 until some future date, and that's car mainly not

15 something that we can see even in our crystal balls

16 which aren't very clear lately. And so we're going to

17 have to be prepared to provide assistance :Lm the

18 upcoming heating season and the upcoming cooling season

19 a s well So stay in touch with my office and the

20 Commission and let's keep working on that.

21 MS. BROWN: Thank you for the opp or munity.

22 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Appreciate that Thank

23 you, Supervisor Brown

24 Now w e have Mr. Kur tz.

25 MR. KURTZ: My name is Bill Kur tz. I a m a
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1 res iden t o f Santa Cruz County Commissioner Mayes I

2 Commissioner Hatch-mi l l e r

3 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Good  t o  have  you  he r e ,

4 Mr. Kur to

5 MR. KURTZ: Pardon?

6 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Good to have you here I

7 s i r

8 MR • KURT Z Thank you

9 What  we ' v e  jus t  heard  i s  r ea l l y  exce l l en t ,

10 and long may it continue I  b e l i e v e  t h e r e  i s  a  m u c h

11 greater chance of i t con t i nu i ng i f the merger does not

12 occur

13 I ' v e  worked in  indust ry  in  some cases  very

14 happily until there was either a major management change

15 with in that company or the company d isappeared  by  be ing

16 swallowed up by somebody e l s e , and I d o n ' t th ink you can

17 p re d i c t what w i l l happen. And I  can  t e l l  you  on  TEP 's ,

18 some of  their  sworn statements in Line Sit ing committees

19 have been t o t a l l y d is regarded . They have not  fol lowed

20 through on those S o  I ,  I  c a n ' t  h e l p  b u t  f e e l  t h a t

21 we ' re look ing a l i t t l e b i t at a l o t o f  p o l i s h i n g the

22 apple r i g h t now to ge t everybody on board and to supper t

23 t h i s . And that ' s  okay i f  on ly  shareholders  were

24 i n v o l v e d ,  b u t  t h e  b o t t o m  l i n e  h e r e ,  t h i s  c o m p a n y  i s  n o t

25 l i k e companies I worked f o r , and t h e i r r e a l
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1 responsibility is to the ratepayers And the way the

2 buyout i s structured now, it would seem to me there's a

3 lot of golden parachutes there, and were I to have one

4 of them, I would be very strongly supper ting this

5 merger

6 If in f act, and I don't know the answer to

7 this, but if in f act the merger which then makes it a

8 private company greatly reduces the oversight that the

9 ACC has, I think it is a very, very bad merger. One of

10 the supervisors said there would be more capital coming

11 in. I don't know. From what I've seen of it, the debt

12 is going to be larger So, you know, I don't know.

13 I can say in my experience, in most cases when upper

But

14 management is so strongly in f aver of something, it's

15 usually bad for somebody, and in this case, that would

16 be the ratepayer.

17 That's all I have to say.

18 COM | MAYES Mr. Kur tz, thank you for coming

19 and testis Ying. And you touched, you did touch on one

20 of the hot buttons of this case, which is the degree to

21 which the deal is a leveraged buyout and the degree to

22 which t1'1e amount of debt that is involved in it. And

23 there is a lot of debt, and the question is does that

24 debt suck up all the cash from the company that could

25 otherwise be used to invest in infrastructure and
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1 community programs l i k e  t h e ones we just ta lked  about

2 and other th ings  . S o  c l e a r l y , t h a t ' s  o n e  o f  t h e  i s s u e s

3 t h a t  w e ' r e  l o o k i n g  a t  a n d  w o u l d  b e  c o n c e r n e d  a b o u t  i s ,

4 you know, i s  i s  i t  a n  a p p r o p r i a t e , i s  i t  a p p r o p r i a t e  t o

5 a l l o w  a  r e g u la t e d  e n t i t y  t o  b e  p u rc h a s e d  th ro u g h  a

6 leveraged, you know, a leveraged buyout. S o  w e ' l l  b e

7 l o o k i n g  v e r y  c l o s e l y  a t  t h a t

8 MR. KURTZ: Good

9 COM. IVIAYESZ A n d  i t ' s  b e e n  t h o r o u g h l y

10 briefed i n these materials. A g a i n ,  I  a p p r e c i a t e  y o u

l l coming and talking.

12 O n e  q u e s t i o n  f o r  y o u ,  d o  y o u  a g r e e  w i t h  t h e

13 statements that have been made about UniSource '  s

14 customer service, about

15 MR. KURTZ: B e i n g  h o n e s t  w i t h  y o u ,  I ' m  o n e

16 o f  t h e  l u c k y  o n e s . I'm on Trice.

17 COM. MAYES: You're not o n

18 MR. KURTZ: However, f r o m  w h a t  I  - -  a n d  I ' m

19 v e ry  thank fu l  I  am From what I  have  heard , t h e  s e r v i c e

20 s ince  Un iSource  has  taken  ove r  C i t i zens  has  improved ,

21 yes

22 COM. MAYES: Okay I  t h i n k  T r i c e  b u y s  s o m e

23 o f  i t s  powe r  f rom Un iSourc e , d o e s n ' t  i t ?

24 A MALE VOICE: I  d o n ' t  k n o w .

25 COM. MAYES: N o t  a t  a l l ? Okay.
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1 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Hold o n there,

2 Mr. Kur to We're kind of sharing it. Usually it's kind

3 of more o f a formal, "You're next, you're next," but

4 there's two o f u s So it's pretty easy for us to just

5 pay attention and when one is finished the other can

6 ask.

7 You car mainly are bringing years of

8 experience which is great. You were suggesting that in

9 a company with some kind of a buyout where there's

10 golden parachutes that people exit, people take

11 advantage of those parachutes. Do you want to talk a

12 little bit more about that? Do you have some other

13 thoughts or additional details?

14 MR. KURTZ: Well, I'm car mainly not an

15 expel t 1 read the Wall Street Journal, and I have

16 seen, I was in the mining business, and I've seen

17 companies that, basically what we see here, they

18 structured their high executives with very nice, I can't

19 get the right word now, a nice

20 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Inducement?

21 MR. KURTZ: a nice settlement i n the

22 f act, if in f act the company were to be taken over by

23 somebody else. And we've seen that quite of ten

24 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Is that quite typical in

25 buyout situations?
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1 MR. KURTZ: I would say more so now than it

2 was 30 years ago, yes

3 COM. HATCH-MILLER: A n d  y o u  e x p r e s s e d

4 concern about the f i n a n c i a l s treng th o f the company, and

5 I took i t from your comments that you have had a chance

6 to look at some of the figures involved

7 MR. KURTZ: I've seen some of them by

8 reading the Arizona Daily Star and from hearing from

9 other peop le . I ' v e not read that th ick document that

10 y o u  h a v e  t h e r e ,  i f  t h a t ' s  w h a t  t h a t  i s . Bu t  my

11 u n d e r s t a n d i n g  f r o m  w h a t  I ' v e  h e a r d ,  a n d  t h i s  i s

12 c a r  m a i n l y  n o t h i n g  t h a t  I  h a v e  s e e n  i n  p r i n t ,  t h a t  t h e

13 d e b t  u n d e r  t h e  c o m b i n a t i o n  i s  g o i n g  t o  b e  a t  l e a s t

14 60 million or $66 million more added debt. And t h a t ' s

15 a l l I know. I ' v e heard  tha t

16 A n d  I  g u e s s  t h e  o t h e r  t h i n g  t h a t  w o u l d

17 disturb me in th i s par  t i tu la r leveraged  buyout i s the

18 p r in c i p a l par Ty that i s doing i t , KKR

19 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Do you want to talk

20 about that a little bit?

21 MR ¢ KURTZ

22 this is their business

They're kind of known, I mean,

This is what they do. And they

23 do it because they make money, and the question here is

24 i s the ratepayer the one t h a t ' s going to s u f f e r whi le

25 KKR makes money And i t doesn ' t matter t o me how much
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1 UniSource and their people say we're going to continue

2 t o save They're not going to be in control

3 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Well, you mentioned

4 I'm sorry, I cut you off.

5 MR. KURTZ: That's okay.

6 COM. HATCH-MILLER:

7 had a chance t o read these documents

You mentioned you hadn't

I am going to ask

8 Staff to make sure a copy of the core documents, not

9 everything, we have like five drawers full, but the core

10 documents

11 MR. KURTZ: I'm too old t o read that much.

12 COM. HATCH-MILLER -- are placed in the local

13 library for citizens to look at if they're interested,

14 like t o look a t the details, because I a m sure there are

15 people like Mr. Kur tz who cer mainly have the capability,

16 and i f they have the time, they can look a t them.

17 MR. KURTZ: That would be fine. Would that

18 be here in Nogales?

19 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Yes, in your local

20 library here in Nogales

21 COM ¢ MAYES We are also -- I hesitate to

22 say this because I don't know that it's a sure thing

23 yet, but we are also hopeful that we're going to have a

24 1-800 line established for the hearings tomorrow, I mean

2 5 next week
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1 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Are you offering this?

2 COM e MAYES Well, Brian Mcneil told me they

3 are really trying So check with us either through

4 e-mail or by calling, but we are really hoping we can

5 get the 1-800 number up and running for next week for

6 the evidentiary hearings because there is a lot of

7 interest in it down here and nor therm Arizona and people

8 can't make it down to Tucson or up to Tucson for those

9 hearings, so hopefully we can make that accessible.

10 COM. HATCH-MILLER; Yes. I t would be nice

11 for you to have access to the documents and have access

12 t o a clear line. Our current system is f fairly

13 antiquated and it's just hard to follow the conversation

14 well, and so we're improving it so that people who can't

15 travel for whatever reason to the hearing can actually

16 a t least listen in. And we car mainly thank you,

17 Mr. Kur to, for coming forward and joining us tonight.

18 MR. KURTZ: Thank you.

19 COM. HATCH-MILLER: We have plenty of blank

20 speaker slips out there. We're not shy about calling

21 you up if you would like to make a comment

22 I would like our representative Mr. Pozefsky

23 from RUCO to stand up, introduce yourself, tell them a

24 little bit about RUCO Thank you.

25 MR. POZEFSKY: I'm Dan Pozefsky
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1 THE COURT REPORTER: Excuse me, I can't hear

2 you with your back to me.

3 MR. POZEFSKY: My name is Dan Pozefsky, and

4 I am an attorney at the Residential Utility Consumers

5 Office. We are an office separate from the Commission,

6 not tied into the Commission at all. We're separate

7 from the Staff. We were created by the legislature to

8 represent ratepayers, so we have intervened in this

9 proceeding and we have filed testimony, and I would be

10 happy to speak to anybody if they would like to about

11 our testimony 1 will say that we do have a website,

12 and our testimony that's been filed I believe is on the

13 website, if anyone would care to read it.

14 COM. HATCH-MILLER: And RUCO serves as kind

15 of a check and balance to us. They actually conduct

16 their own investigations, their own analysis of cases of

17 imper Rance and are invaluable, I must say We work

18 together quite well But again, a governor's appointee

19 is in charge of it, and they do their own separate

20 analysis which helps us to make sure that there's more

21 people looking at this As I said to Mr. Kur tz, you

22 know, it's imper tent that we are all par ticipating in

23 the analysis of this. So thank you very much for being

24 here

25 MR. POZEFSKY: Thank you
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1 COM. HATCH-MILLER: And we d o have a Staff

2 member here Come on back, Richard. Come o n in. I

3 w a n t  p e o p l e  h e r e  t o  k n o w  w h o  y o u  a r e ,  p l e a s e .

4 Th i s  i s  y o u r  l o c a l  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n e r

5 k ind  o f  pe rson

6 MR. MARTINEZ: My name is  Richard Mar t ined,

7 a n d  I  w o rk  o u t  o f  th e Tucson, A r i z o n a  o f f i c e . I am the

8 one  tha t  hand l e s  c omp la in t s . So  anybody wi th

9 complaints, give me a  ca l l .

10 One of my primary jobs actually is with all

l l t h e  p u b l i c  u t i l i t y  c o m p a n i e s  i n  t h e  S t a t e  o f  A r i z o n a ,

12 not jus t  gas a n d  e l e c t r i c . We a lso  hand le  wa te r  and

13 telephones S o  i n  m y  p o s i t i o n ,  b a s i c a l l y ,  m o s t  o f  t h e

14 c o n c e r n s  e x p r e s s e d  b y  t h e  p e o p l e  h e r e  a n d  t h e  p e o p l e

15 th a t  w e r e n ' t  h e r e , I a c tua l l y  hav e f i r s th a n d  e x p e r i e n c e

16 or knowledge regarding that A n d  s o  a l l ,  e v e r y t h i n g

17 t h a t  w a s  s a i d  h e r e  t o n i g h t , you know, I ' m  k i n d  o f

18 l i s t e n i n g  t o  m o s t l y  o n e  s i d e ,  b u t  I  a l s o  h e a r  t h e  o t h e r

19 side So, but it's good that the community

20 par ticipates T h a t  i s  r e a l l y , r e a l l y  g o o d . I w i s h  i t

21 was more  people  here , but i t ' s a  p lu s . And again,  my

22 name is  Richard Mar t ined. I f  a n y b o d y  e v e r  w a n t s  t o  c a l l

23 me, I  a m  i n  t h e  Tu c s o n ,  A r i z o n a  o f f i c e Feel free to do

24 that

25 COM. HATCH-MILLER: W e  h a v e  a  f u l l  s e r v i c e
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1 office :Lm Tucson for those of you down in this par t of

2 the state. We're very proud of Richard because Richard

3 is not only a member of the Corporation Commission

4 Staff, but also a major athlete, a person who has run

5 the Boston Marathon for one thing

6 MR. MARTINEZ: Thank you

7 COM HATCH-MILLER: A man we all kind of bow

8 down to when it comes to that. Anybody that can make it

9 through that

10 MR. MARTINEZ: Thank you, Commissioner. I

11 appreciate it.

12 COM. HATCH-MILLER: We're very proud of you,

13 Richard. Thank you.

14 Anyone else? There's a slip Richard, do

15 you want to bring it up? Richard will bring it to me

16 Why don't you go ahead and come up now

17 Ms. Collier

18 MS. COLLIER: Yes, my name is Liz Collier.

19 I'm with United Way of Santa Cruz County. By mistake, I

20 filled out the wrong form, so I apologize.

21 I'm here in support as well. Like several

22 of the other agencies, Cecelia Brown who is a United Way

23 par tier, UniSource has been very supportive of the

24 community, and what has happened down here is there has

25 been a greater emphasis on long-term support in the
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And from my perspective, there's a couple of

2 things that make a big difference.

1 community

3 One, we want them to hire and employ local

4 people because jobs are scarce down here, and it's very

5 imper tent. Then the second thing, of course, is the

6 community supper t. From what I understand, there's like

7 a five-year grace period before any major changes would

8 take, if this buyout goes through, it's a five-year

9 guarantee of no changes I don't know how many people

10 could have that type of guarantee The biggest fear

ll would be that UniSource would be bought out by some

12 large power company from the east coast, and then all of

13 a sudden, we have no local representation

14 So I'm in support of the buyout because of

15 what has happened down here when they took over

16 Citizens There has been such an improvement and such

17 more esprit De corp for the community, and I think this

18 is going to be good From what I understand, they say

19 it's, there's not going to be any changes for five

20 years, and I don't know if any of us have five-year

21 guarantees. I know I don't. I could be out the door

22 tomorrow

23 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Right And not at all

24 to engage in an argument or debate, I think both of us

25 need to look very closely at what the time frame really
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1 is and what the guarantees really are. That's par t of

2 our charge, and I appreciate that the United Way along

3 with supervisors and people in government are looking at

4 it and providing input It's great you're here.

5 MS. CCLLIER: Well, UniSource has become a

6 community par tier, okay? We want to keep them. That's

7 our goal, so

8 COM I MAYES Yes, and I -- Liz, thanks for

9 coming, and I agree with you that if UniSource has been

10 an improvement over Citizens that you would want to

ll continue that on. As to your point about the five-year

12 guarantee, I think that's overstating it a little. They

13 have guaranteed that top management will stay, and

14 that's why I asked the question, are you thinking of

15 outsourcings jobs. I mean, those, those are the local

16 jobs we would not want to see shipped out of here

17 MS. COLLIER: And we don't either,

18 absolutely

19 COM I MAYES So what Commissioner

20 Hatch-miller was saying I think is we need a little,

21 some more firm guarantees about what they actually plan

22 beyond just Jim Pignatelli, and I appreciate that.

23 COM. HATCH-MILLER: He is a very nice man

24 COM I MAYES Yes, indeed But we want to

25 know more.
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1 MS. CQLLIER; We l l , good

2 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Thank you so much for

3 b e in g  h e r e  t o n i g h t .

4 O t h e r  s l i p s ? Another  one , okay Whoever

5 f i l l e d  i t  o u t ,  w h y  d o n ' t  y o u  c o m e  f o r w a r d , a n d  w e ' l l

6 make i t formal a nd  c a l l you

7 El len  Kur  t z . Thank you, Ms.  Kur to.

8 Pleasure to have you here

9 ms. KURTZ: Th a n k  y o u  f o r  m a k i n g  t h e  t r i p

10 down here, e v e n  t h o u g h  i t  i s  t o  t h e  c o o l e r  c o u n t r y .

11 COM • HATCH-MILLER I t  i s  m u c h  b e t t e r .

12 Ms. COLLIER: I, too, have my doubts about

13 th is  me rg e r . O f  course , with my husband, we a r e  T r i c e

14 E l e c t r i c  u s e r s and have  been very , v e ry  h a p p y  w i th  th a t .

15 And having been i n  t h i s area f o r  2 9 years and having

16 h e a rd  a b o u t  a l l  o f  th e  p ro b l e ms t h a t  C i t i z e n s caused  fo r

17 the  peop le of Santa Cruz County and Nogales, we were as

18 they  were  over joyed  when UniSource  took over And

19 car mainly, f rom e v e ry th ing  tha t I ' v e  h e a r d , the s e r v i c e

20 has improved  vas t ly . Howeve r ,  w i th  Koh lbe rg ,  Kavas , &

21 Robes ts, there is no guarantee that this will continue.

22 I  d o n ' t  k n o w  w h e t h e r  t h e  p e o p l e  i n  t h e  a u d i e n c e  a r e

23 a w a r e ,  b u t  a  m o v i e  w a s  m a d e  a b o u t  t h i s  f i r m  c a l l e d

24 B ar ba r i ans  a t  t h e  G a t e , a n d  t h a t  w o u l d  g i v e  o n e  p a u s e  t o

25 th in k  a b o u t  wh e re  th i s  me rg e r  w i l l l e ad .
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What TEP is doing now is very good.

2 very interested in animal rescue and wildlife, and they

1 I'm

3 have come out with three different raptors under their

4 raptor control program to fix lines that shot Ted out and

5 the birds were electrocuted. One was a wild turkey

6 which was a surprise to everyone around here, another a

7 horned owl, another a Harris hawk. They were very

8 prompt in coming out on that. I know their community

9 involvement has been good, and we hear all these kudos

10 to TEP today, but what guarantee is there that this is

ll going to continue under KK&R? None.

12 For five years, you will have a freeze on

13 rates. At tar that, it could be like a balloon on a

14 loan, and I really am concerned knowing the economic

15 status of this county how devastating that could be.

16 And I think really with the happiness that people show

17 in having UniSource here, why in the world would we want

18 to see it change? Why would anyone want to turn this

19 over to an unknown entity and see where it goes from

20 there? Things are great now.

21 I personally think that a utility is a

It's something that should not be22 necessity.

23 necessarily a money maker. What this is going to

24 sati sf y will be the shareholders. Believe me, I'm all

25 for making money, but not at the expense of my fellow
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We know what poor service Citizens gave, and

2 Citizens was another company just like KK&R They were

3 in Connecticut They had a bad reputation all over the

4 country wherever they handled the utilities, and thank

5 God they're out of here now But I really feel that

6 this is going into a real quagmire, and I think that

7 there should be a very long, hard look at it. I feel

8 that not having the ACC control over this would be a

9 very, very bad thing for the residents of this county

10 and also for the other counties where TEP is located.

11 Thank you

12 COM. HATCH-MILLER: Thank you, Ms. Kur tz

13 You are a very dynamic couple here obviously

14 to have you on my team You speak very well.

15 Anyone else?

16 Well, it seems like a very shot t meeting,

17 but an hour has gone by. And I appreciate the dilemma

18 that you have put us in in terms of hearing elected

19 officials, respected, highly respected officials telling

20 us this is going to be good for their community and

21 hearing from others saying, am very concerned and Ill

22 don't want us to lose those very things we've gained by

23 UniSource coming in and taking over the electric

24 system ll And so you can see the dilemma that we're in

25 as Commissioners of trying to move through that. And I
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2 serious about this.

1 assure you, Ms. Kur tz and everyone, that we're very

We'll take -- Mr. Pozefsky, will we

3 take a serious, deep look a t this?

4 MR. POZEFSKY: I guarantee you.

5 COM. HATCH-MILLER: I guarantee you And we

6 d o not take this lightly i n any way, shape o r form. But

7 input like yours i s very helpful for u s t o help guide u s

8 towards what the real debate is all about, and I cannot

9 thank you enough for being here.

10 COM • MAYES I would just echo his comments,

11 and please rest assured that every single Commissioner

12 is going to take a very close look at this and examine

13 every last granular aspect of this proposed deal because

14 I think i t really is going to be incredibly important

15 for the future of our state and for economic development

16 in each of the areas that, of our state that are touched

17 by Uri source

18 So again, thanks for allowing us to be here

19 I t ' s g rea t t o  g e t  o u t o f  Phoen ix , and we take  e v e ry

20 opp or munity to get out of Phoenix And please contact

21 us any time that you want to about any matter

22 Thank you

23 (The Special Open Meeting concluded at

24 6:01 p.m.)

25
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